
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang 
Monday, September 28, 2020 3:45 PM 
Hannah Barker 
Adam Teitzman 
FW: Docket Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/28/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 09557-2020 

Attachments: Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida; Please remove roadblocks to 
energy efficiency in Florida; Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida; Please 
remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida; Please remove roadblocks to energy 
efficiency in Florida; Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida; Please remove 
roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida; Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in 
Florida; Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida; Please remove roadblocks 
to energy efficiency in Florida; Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida; 
Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida; Protect net metering 

Tracking: Recipient 

Hannah Barker 

Adam Teitzman 

Brian Schultz 

Per our conversation , we will place the attached in Docket No. 20200181 . 

Thanks! 

From: Hannah Barker <hbarker@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:36 PM 

Delivery 

Delivered: 9/28/2020 3:45 PM 

Delivered: 9/28/2020 3:45 PM 

Delivered: 9/28/2020 3:45 PM 

To: Commissioner Correspondence <CommissionerCorrespondence@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket Correspondence 

Good afternoon, 

Please place the attached email in Docket No. 20200000. 

Hannah E. Barker 

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ken Brooks <clarasantiques@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:34 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida 

Dear Public Service Commissioner Clark, 

Florida's largest utilities badly trail leading utilities in the Southeast and across the nation in delivering energy 
savings to customers. That's short-sighted because energy efficiency is the quickest, cheapest, and cleanest way 
to meet our energy needs and tackle climate change -- but outdated practices in setting state energy efficiency 
goals are holding us back. Let's fix that through this rulemaking process. 

As you consider changes to your goal setting rule, I ask that you reform the cost-effectiveness and screening 
practices that previously led many utilities to propose goals of zero to this Commission. I understand that 
Florida is the only state that relies primarily on these practices. 
Energy efficiency programs have taken on new importance in light of the economic fallout from the COVID-19 
crisis. Florida families should not have to make a choice between paying a power bill or buying essentials like 
food and medicine. Now is the time to remove the roadblocks to energy savings in order to provide more and 
better energy efficiency programs to customers. 

It's time to use the new rulemaking to update your decades-old practices, and consider ways to get utilities to do 
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. Please use this opportunity to get input from the 
public and experts in this field before rushing to revise the rule on conservation goal-setting. 

Regards, 
Ken Brooks 
Spring Hill Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Johnson <jeffcjohnson@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 11 :54 AM 
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
Jeff Johnson 
Boca Raton Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ron Schimpf <rosch2020@gmail.com> 
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
Ron Schimpf 
Palm Harbor Florida 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Raymaker <jaraymaker@aol.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 11 :52 AM 
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
John Raymaker 
Tallahassee Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brian Miller <brian.miller1979@gmail.com> 
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
Brian Miller 
Naples Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Layrel Rowen <laurelrowen@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 11 :48 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida 

Dear Public Service Commissioner Clark, 

Florida' s largest utilities badly trail leading utilities in the Southeast and across the nation in delivering energy 
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
Laurel Rowen 
The Villages Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Caitlin Stewart <caitlin.s 1022@gmail.com> 
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
Caitlin Stewart 
Miami Gardens Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mildred Caban <mildred19931@comcast.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 11 :46 AM 
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
Mildred Caban 
Boca Raton Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Williams <lawosu7williams@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 11 :45 AM 
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
Linda Williams 
Fort Lauderdale Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andy Lynn <ascottlynn@yahoo.com> 
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
Andy Lynn 
Pensacola Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joan Hritz <joanhritz@comcast.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 11 :44 AM 
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
Joan Hritz 
Fort Myers Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thomas Deboni <tomdeboni@me.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 11 :42 AM 
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
Thomas Deboni 
Fort Myers Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

KIRSTEN O'DRISCOLL <KIRSTEN.ODRISCOLL.365971711@p2a.co> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 9:53 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 

to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 

at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
KIRSTEN O'DRISCOLL 
10037 Chardonnay Dr 
Orlando, FL 32832 
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